



## PERSONAL INFO

Currently live in Bangkok, Thailand

Name: Yves Xuanyi Chen

E-mail: iamyveschen@gmail.com

Contact: +66 610577456 (LINE)

Nationality: Chinese

Hobbies: Workout, Piano, Golf, Art, Reading, Travel, Sports, Photography

A designer who has work experience in both hospitality design and hospitality management, aiming at empowering clients' business and creating spaces of aesthetic and interactive area for cities and communities.

I believe that a successful commercial design is made from the international vision, interdisciplinary knowledges and design aesthetic.

# EDUCATION



## Swiss Hotel Management School

Sept.2016 – Sept. 2017

Leysin, Switzerland

Postgraduate Diploma

(Equivalent to Master Degree)

Hospitality Management



## Jilin University Zhuhai Campus

Sept.2012 – Sept. 2016

Zhuhai, China

Bachelor Degree

Tourism Management

# WORK EXPERIENCE



## RED DESIGN, Shanghai

Interior Designer

Mar. 2021 – JUL. 2022

## Mar. 2016 – Nov. 2020

Worked in the hospitality industry internationally



## Grand Hyatt Shanghai, China

Sales Executive



## The Westin Shanghai, China

Sales Coordinator



## Marriott Marquis Houston, USA

F&B Department Rotation Training



## Fassbind Hotels Geneva, Switzerland

Front Office Attendant



## Mgallery Veranda Chiangmai

Front office Trainee

# SOFTWARE SKILLS



# LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mandarin-----Mother Language

Cantonese-----Mother Language

English-----Proficient

Thai-----Intermediate

French-----Basic